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In the Matter of      Docket No. 2004-020 

Hollingsworth & Vose Company    NPDES Permit No. MA-0004561 

        West Groton, MA 

________________________     

 

 

  

FINAL DECISION 

I am the Final Decision-Maker in this administrative appeal (“appeal”) by special 

designation.  

On January 13, 2004 the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection 

(“MassDEP” or “the Department”) issued the final NPDES Permit for the Hollingsworth & Vose 

Company facility in West Groton.  On May 3, 2024 the parties reported that the matter giving 

rise to this appeal has been resolved.  Accordingly, I issue this Final Decision dismissing this 

appeal as moot.         

       

        Salvatore M. Giorlandino 

Chief Presiding Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SERVICE LIST 

 

IN THE MATTER OF:     Hollingsworth & Vose Company  

OADR Docket # 2004-020    West Groton, MA 

 

Petitioner:   Hollingsworth & Vose Company  

      

 

Representative:   Michael E. Scott, Esq. 

    Nutter, McClennen & Fish, LLP 

    World Trade Center West 

    155 Seaport Boulevard 

    Boston, MA  02210 

    MScott@nutter.com  

 

MassDEP:  Lealdon Langley, Director 

Division of Watershed Management 

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection 

100 Cambridge Street – Suite 900 

Boston, MA 02114 

email: lealdon.langley@mass.gov 

  

Legal Representative:  Katherine Blakley, Counsel   

    MassDEP/Office of General Counsel 

    100 Cambridge Street, 9th Floor  

    Boston, MA 02114 

    email: Katherine.Blakley@mass.gov      

    cc: Jakarta Childers, Paralegal 

    email: Jakarta.childers@mass.gov 

 

Cc:    Deirdre Desmond, Counsel 

    MassDEP/Office of General Counsel 

    email: Deirdre.desmond@mass.gov  
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